
 

 

 
Request for Proposal(“RFP”) 

Wrecker & Towing Services  

RFP 26-001 Addendum No. 1 Questions Related to RFP and corrections.  
 

 

Question 1: Should the companies bidding on this proposal list the equipment they have 

in Washington county only and should their secondary helper list their equipment?  

 A: Please list any equipment you have or their secondary helper has and the 

equipment locations.  

Question 2. Are we able to up charge on heavy accidents for example a trailer that opens 

after the accident and needs to be unloaded. 

A: Please list that on any other additional fees pages.  

 Question 3. Should City vehicle price sheets be broken down on sizes light to heavy 

 (winch services)? 

  A: Please list that on any other additional fees pages.  

 Question 4.  On the price sheet, there is a road service call. Is this just labor or is tire  

 price and fuel included?  

  A: Please list as just labor and make note that tire price and fuel are not included. 

 Question 5.  Will the companies doing heavy tire changes are you going to force them to  

 do this service or source it out? 

  A: Should be provided by selected vendor. 

 Question 6.  Will the winning bidder need to turn in quarterly reports.  

  A: Quarterly reports could be requested. This would be discussed during contract  

  negotiations with the selected vendor. 

 Question 6.  Second part of billing page, explain briefly how business maintains and 

 executes service schedule for various locations. Is this to do a call on how we start towing 

 call or a service we do on our trucks to maintain them? 

  A: A brief explanation on standardized procedures, from start to finish on a  

  towing call to ensure consistent quality and optimize resources across all sites.  

  

Correction 1: On bid sheets 40k to greater number 7 and 8 should be ¼ hour not miles 

and number 6 should be Each not per mile.   

 


